
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENTS NO: SMW0051 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

DATE OF ADDENDUM: JANUARY 17 , 2013 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the solicitation: 
 

A. The sign in sheet from the Pre-Response meeting is attached and added as Exhibit 1. 
 

B. Section 0605, which was listed in the submittal section but not included in the solicitation documents, is not 
required of this solicitation.  Section 0835 is hereby removed from the solicitation and is not required to be 
submitted.  This is a Request for Qualifications for a professional service thus selection and award must only 
be made on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualifications. 

 
C. No Goals Summary with explanation of good faith effort requirements for subcontracting from the 

Department of Small and Minority Business Resources (SMBR) is attached as Exhibit 2.  Please contact 
SMBR directly if you are planning to subcontract any of this work at (512) 974-7600. 

 
D. Questions and Answers: 

  
1 The formal deadline for submitting questions is February 4th, just eight days prior to the due date. If 

questions are received by the City prior to the deadline, will the City wait until after February 4th to 
answer them, or will the City provide answers on a flowing basis throughout the month of January? 

  
RESPONSE:  The City will provide questions and answers as we receive them via Addenda 

 
2 Please provide a listing of everyone that attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting. Also, what is the 

deadline by which the webcast must be viewed in order to be marked as having attended the pre-bid 
meeting?  

 
RESPONSE:  See Exhibit 1 for the sign in sheet from the Pre-Response meeting.  As per Addendum 
#1, respondents must view the meeting prior to submitting a response. 

 
3 The RFQ “Offer Sheet” requests one original Response and four “signed” copies. Do the signatures 

on the copies need to be originals, or is it acceptable that they be copies of the original document? 
 
 RESPONSE:  Only the submittal marked and deemed as the “Original” requires original signatures 
 
4 Please indicate which governmental entities the City of Austin has executed Interlocal Purchasing 

Agreements with. 
 
 RESPONSE:  Some of the entities the City has existing agreements with include: Travis County; 

City of Cedar Park, Texas; Austin Independent School District, City of Seattle, Washington; City of 
Denver, CO; and City of El Paso, Texas. 

 
5 The document entitled “Qualifications Statement Preparation Instructions and Evaluation Factors,” 

Item 1.G. “Part V – Personnel,” states “Additionally, provide a two page maximum resume for each 



person.” Will the City allow longer, more complete, resumes for key personnel (e.g. the principal 
investigator) to be included as appendices to the Response? 

 
RESPONSE:  No, please keep resume to a two page limit summarizing the most applicable 
experience for this solicitation. 

 
6 Please clarify the broad procurement categories that the City desires to have included in the study, in 

particular, please confirm that general services (both professional and non-professional) unrelated to 
construction should be included. 

 
 RESPONSE:  As stated in the RFQS, we are seeking consultants that are capable of analyzing 

construction, construction-related professional services, construction related non-professional services 
and commodities for contracts with more than one scope.  As an option for consideration, a 
respondent may include non-construction related non-professional services in the submittal. 

 
7 Please indicate whether the City would like the ACDBE Program to be included in the study. 
 
 RESPONSE:  Yes, ACDBE concessionaires should be included in this study. 

 
8 If the City gathers data, but hasn’t tracked veterans data or non-minority subcontracting data, will 

consultant have to provide data or the will City get this data? 
 
 RESPONSE:  The City plans to capture veteran classification for all existing registered vendors in 

the database and will provide that information to the selected consultant. 
 

9 Please clarify whether commodities items with no subcontractable scope should be included in the 
study. We recommend their inclusion, to facilitate comparison to M/W/DBE participation on other 
types of contracts. 

 
 RESPONSE:  As an option, a Respondent may include how they will consider this information in 

their submittal for review. 
 
10 What is the distinction between construction-related professional services and construction-related 

non-professional services?  Can you provide an example of each? 
 
 RESPONSE:  Construction related professional services are Engineering, Architect, Landscape 

Architect and Surveying. Construction related non-professional services are hauling, janitorial, 
landscape, plumbing, electrical and many other services. 

 
11 Can you provide an example of a commodities contract with more than one scope and an example of 

a commodities contract with one scope? 
 
 RESPONSE:  Commodities contract with more than one scope – Computer Purchase includes 

software; software installation & imaging; maintenance; accessories; setup & delivery; disposal of 
existing equipment, and other services.  Commodities contract with one scope – Janitorial supplies. 

 
12 Does this Study need to be based on Commodity Code or classification by industry? 
 
 RESPONSE:  Classification by Industry 
 
13 Please list all of the industry categories to be included in the Study. 
 
 RESPONSE:  The procurement categories to be considered in this study will be commodities, 

professional services, non-professional services and construction. 
 



14 Please clarify whether contracts below $50,000 should be included in the study. We recommend their 
inclusion, although having some minimum threshold below which no analysis would be performed 
(say $10,000) is also recommended. 

 
 RESPONSE:  As an option, a Respondent may include how they would consider contracts less than    

$50,000 in the study.   
 
15 How many meetings is it anticipated that the consultant be expected to make a presentation for?  

What are the relevant boards and commissions etc. which a presentation is expected at? 
 
 RESPONSE: Multiple Presentations will be required including presentations to the Small and 

Minority Business Resources (SMBR) Department , City Manager’s Office,  MBE/WBE & Small 
Business Advisory Committee , MBE/WBE & Small Business Council Committee and City Council.  
The exact number of meetings is not possible to predict but would include a minimum of at least one 
presentation to each of these groups. 

 
16 Item 4 in the “Scope of Work” document states that “The City’s data [on prime contractors and 

subcontractors] includes total contract amounts and total amounts paid to MBEs/WBEs and DBEs, 
recorded by industry, race/ethnicity, and sex.” With respect to this statement: 

 
i. When the City uses the term “subcontractors” does this include subconsultants, suppliers, and 

truckers in addition to traditional subcontractors? 
 

Response: Yes.  As per the ordinance they are defined as follows: 
 

 SUBCONSULTANT.  A person, Firm or Business Enterprise providing professional 
or nonprofessional services to a prime Consultant if such professional or 
nonprofessional services are procured or used in fulfillment of the prime Consultant’s 
obligations arising from a Contract with the City, and including every level of 
subconsulting required to fulfill a Contract with the City. 

 SUBCONTRACTOR.  Any person or Business Enterprise providing goods, labor or 
services to a Contractor if such goods, labor or services are procured or used in 
fulfillment of the Contractor’s obligations arising from a Contract with the City.  
Subcontractor includes every level of subcontracting required to fulfill a Contract 
with the City. 

 
ii. Does the City collect and maintain address, city, state, and zip code for each prime contractor 

or vendor it contracts with? 
 

Response: Yes 
 

iii. Does the City collect and maintain address, city, state, and zip code for each M/W/DBE 
subcontractor it tracks? 

 
Response: Yes 

 
iv. Does the City collect and maintain a telephone number for each prime contractor or vendor it 

contracts with? 
 

Response: Typically  
 

v. Does the City collect and maintain a telephone number for each M/W/DBE subcontractor it 
tracks? 

 
Response: Typically 



 
vi. Does the City collect and maintain an e-mail address for each prime contractor or vendor it 

contracts with? 
 

Response: E-mail addresses are not mandatory, thus the City may not have one for each 
vendor 

 
vii. Does the City collect and maintain an e-mail address for each M/W/DBE subcontractor it 

tracks? 
 

Response: E-mail addresses are not mandatory, thus the City may not have one for each 
vendor 

 
viii. Does the City collect and maintain a contact name and contact title for each prime contractor 

or vendor it contracts with? 
 

Response: The City maintains contact information as it is recorded on the Vendors record.  
However, a title is not included.  

 
ix. Does the City collect and maintain a contact name and contact title for each M/W/DBE 

subcontractor it tracks? 
 

Response: The City maintains contact information as it is recorded on the Vendors record.  
However, a title is not included.  

 
x. Does the City collect and maintain a brief description of work performed for each M/W/DBE 

subcontractor it tracks? 
 

Response: A brief Scope of Work is generally provided for each subcontractor on a project 
 

xi. Does the City track subcontractors by veteran status? 
 

Response: No 
 

xii. Does the City track subcontractors that are not MBEs, WBEs, or DBEs? 
 

Response: Yes, Prime Contractors are required to submit all sub contractors regardless of 
certification status. 

 
 

17 A list of subcontractors is available on-line; can we use this list rather than contacting SMBR for a list 
of subcontractors for any subcontracting identified? 

 
 RESPONSE:  To ensure that consultant submittals are compliant, the consultant will need to request 

an availability list from SMBR for any subconsulting opportunities identified. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #2 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above referenced 
Solicitation. 
 
APPROVED BY:            Shawn M.  Willett                      . 
      Shawn M. Willett, Supervising Senior Buyer 
       Purchasing Office, 512-505-7351 
 



AFFIRMED BY: 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH QUALIFICATION 
STATEMENT OR PRIOR TO RESPONSE CLOSING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 
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EXHIBIT 2 
GOOD FAITH EFFORT 

REQUIREMENTS 



No Goal Projects  
Good Faith Effort Requirements 

POLICY:  The City of Austin and its contractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, 
or gender in the performance of contracts.   
 
 

COUNTING PARTICIPATION (2-9A-20) 
Listing City certified firms on the MBE/WBE No Goal Utilization Plan means that firms agree to both the price 
and scope of work.  The MBE/WBE No Goal Utilization Plan shall list all firms that will participate on the 
contract. 
 
 Only City of Austin certified MBE/WBE firms will be counted. 
 Certified MBE/WBE firms may count their own participation, less any amount subcontracted. 
 Use only the base bid amount or the proposal amount to calculate your MBE/WBE participation. 
 
 
ALL BIDDERS MUST PROVIDE GOOD FAITH EFFORT DOCUMENTATION IF NON-MBE/WBE FIRMS 
ARE IDENTIFIED ON THE MBE/WBE NO GOAL UTILIZATION PLAN. 
 

GOOD FAITH EFFORTS – NO GOAL PROJECTS (ONLY) 
The City has determined that no goals are appropriate for this project.  Even though no goals have been 
established, the Bidder/Proposer is required to comply with the City’s MBE/WBE Procurement Program if 
areas of subcontracting are identified.  If any service is needed to perform work on the contract and the Bidder 
does not perform the service with its own workforce and the Bidder does not have the supplies or materials in 
its inventory, the Bidder shall contact the Small & Minority Business Resources Department at (512) 974-7600 
to obtain a list of MBEs and WBEs to perform the service or provide the supplies or materials.  The Bidder 
must make a good faith effort to use available MBE and WBE firms.   
 
At a minimum, the following should be submitted to support Good Faith Effort documentation: 
 
 Solicitation notices sent to MBE/WBE firms in the Significant Local Business Presence (SLBP – 5 Counties 

include Travis, Hays, Williamson, Bastrop, and Caldwell) identified on the availability list for subcontracting 
opportunities. (e.g. email, fax, or mail). 
 Such as evidence of written notice includes copy of letters (solicitation notice) that was sent by 

email, fax, or mail. 
 Written correspondence to certified vendors should include names, addresses, and other identifying 

information including your company’s phone number, contact person, where to locate plans and 
specifications; and due date for responding. 

 Take appropriate steps to follow up the initial solicitation with interested MBEs or WBEs. 
 Submit copies of written responses from all respondents to your solicitation. 
 If interested MBEs or WBEs responded, document follow up on log of contacts and include date 

and contact information 
 Bidder/proposer must state a specific and verifiable reason for not contacting each certified firm with a 

SLBP. 
 If MBEs and WBEs were not sent solicitation notices, document reason on log of contacts. 

 
Bidders are not required to accept higher quotes.   
 
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE MBE/WBE PROCUREMENT PROGRAM WILL RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR 

BID/PROPOSAL. 
 
 



 
 

 
SMBR’s Plan Room 

 
The City of Austin’s Small & Minority Business Resources (SMBR) Department has a Plan 
room for viewing City of Austin project plans and specifications as well as other local, private, 
and public sector jobs. In addition, SMBR and McGraw-Hill Dodge have partnered to provide 
contractors up-to-date construction project information, plans and specification through the 
Internet. Projects include public and private sector opportunities in 100 South and Central 
Texas counties.  
 
Where is the Plan Room? 
It’s located at the offices of SMBR                                     
4201 Ed Bluestein Blvd. 
Austin, TX 78721  
 
How much will it cost? 
 
There are no fees to access the information. There are minimal fees for copying and printing 
of plan and specification sheets. 
 
What are my next steps? 
 
Attend a free one-hour orientation session to learn how to operate the on-line service. Contact 
Hemant Motwani at (512) 974-7799 to make an appointment or for more information. 

 
For more information or to view a list of projects currently available in the Plan Room visit 
website at www.cityofaustin.org/smbr under the Plan Room projects. 

 
 

BONDING 
 

SMBR’s Bonding Financial Consultant is available to educate and assist vendors with 
Bonding. Luke Ortega Luper can be reached at 512-974-7733 or by email at 
Luke.Luper@ci.austin.tx.us . Keep in mind that SMBR does not issue bonds; however, we do 
provide our bonding resource program as a free and confidential service to our business 
owners.  

http://www.cityofaustin.org/smbr
mailto:Luke.Luper@ci.austin.tx.us


 

AUSTIN MINORITY NEWSPAPERS 
 
 
 

Capital City Argus News        Charles M. Miles           
PO Box 140471       email : CMilesArgus@yahoo.com  
Austin, TX   78714-0471       
512-926-0348   Fax: 512-926-0348 
 
 
Arriba Art & Business News                   Romeo Rodriguez   
PO Box 12865       email : arribanews@yahoo.com  
Austin, TX   78711-2865       
512-479-6397  Fax: 512-479-6721 
 
 
Nokoa The Observer                                                  Akwasi Evans    
PO Box 1131        email : akwasievans@gmail.com    
Austin, TX   78767-1131 
512-499-8713 Fax: same as phone  
 
 
The Villager                                                   Tommy L. Wyatt 
1213 North IH 35        email: vil3202@aol.com   
Austin, TX   78702-2098 
512-476-0082   Fax : 512-476-0179 
 
 
La Prensa                                                               Catherine Vasquez-Revilla   
PO Box 6504          email : laprensa@aol.com  
Austin, TX   78762-6504 
512-478-3090  Fax: 512-482-6400  
 

mailto:CMilesArgus@yahoo.com
mailto:arribanews@yahoo.com
mailto:akwasievans@gmail.com
mailto:vil3202@aol.com
mailto:laprensa@aol.com


 
LOCAL MINORITY SERVICE PROVIDERS 

 
 
 
Asian Contractor Association       Aletta Banks   
4201 Ed Bluestein Blvd, Suite 2105        www.acta-austin.com   
Austin, TX   78721           email: asiancontractor@gmail.com 
512-926-5400  Fax: 512-926-5410  

Austin Area Black Contractors Association    Alayne Johnson/Carol S. Hadnot  

6448 Highway 290 East, Suite E-107     www.abcatx.com  
Austin, TX   78723       email: brc-pro@swbell.net 
512-467-6894  Fax: 512-467-9808 
 
Business Investment Growth (BIG Austin)    Stacy Dukes-Rhone 
5407 N. IH-35, Ste 200       www.bigaustin.org      
Austin, TX 78723         email: info@bigaustin.org 
512-928-8010  Fax: 512-926-2997 
 
Business Resource Consultants (BRC)/ (Bid Briefs)  Carol S. Hadnot 
6448 Highway 290 East, Suite E-107     email: brc-pro@swbell.net 
Austin, TX 78723 
512-467-6895  Fax: 512-467-9808 
 
Capital City African American Chamber of Commerce   Natalie Madeira Cofield 
5407 N. IH-35, Suite 304                 www.capcitychamber.org  
Austin, TX 78723        email : admin@capcitychamber.org 
512-459-1181  Fax: 512-459-1183 
 
Greater Austin Asian Chamber of Commerce     David Peña 
3432 Greystone Drive, Suite 202      www.austinasianchamber.org            
Austin, TX   78731                    email : exec.admin@austinasianchamber.org    
512-407-8240  Fax: none 
 
Greater Austin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce   Lisa Rodriguez 
2800 S. IH-35, Suite 260      www.gahcc.org   
Austin, TX 78704       email: lrodriguez@gahcc.org 
512-476-7502   Fax: 512-476-6417 
 
U.S. Hispanic Contractors Association (USHCA)    Juan Oyervides          
323 Congress Ave, Suite 250                www.ushca-austin.com  
Austin, TX 78701       email :info@ushca-austin.com 
512-922-0507 

 

http://www.acta-austin.com/
http://www.abcatx.com/
http://www.bigaustin.org/
mailto:brc-pro@swbell.net
http://www.capcitychamber.org/
http://www.austinasianchamber.org/
http://www.gahcc.org/
http://www.ushca-austin.com/
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